From: Cassius Lockett

To: Joseph P. Filippi; Fermin Leguen
Cc: Andria Cordovez Mulet

Subject: State BOH Question

Date: Friday, June 3, 2022 12:37:59 PM
Hi Joseph,

Hope you are doing well. This email is in response to the question today for SNHD by Dr. Jeffrey
Murawsky, Vice Chair.

| believe the question was whether or not we have experienced a delay in Title X funding and any
impacts on services? After following up internally SNHD was awarded funding for this budget year

beginning April 1°* however we have not received final approval of our revised budget from US
DHHS, Office of Population Affairs.

There has been no impact on service delivery.

Kind regards,

Cassius Lockett, PhD

Director of Disease Surveillance & Control

IE' Southern Nevada Health District

Physical Address: 280 S. Decatur Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89107
Office Phone: 702-759-1691

Our Mission: To assess, protect, and Email: lockett@snhd.org

promote the health, the environment,

and the well-being of Southern Nevada
snwp 1 H B

communities, residents, and visitors.
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